e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Ms Kylie Hargreaves

National Intermodal Corporation
Level 33, 1 O'Connell Street
Sydney NSW 2000

10/08/2022

Dear Ms Hargreaves

Moorebank Avenue Realignment
B2 - Expansion of CCC (SSI-10053)

| refer to your request to expand the Moorebank Intermodal Precinct Community Consultive Committee
(CCC) to cover the Moorebank Avenue Realignment development under condition B2 of SSI 10053.

I note that the request:
e has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
¢ has been submitted to the Department prior to commencement of construction works for the
Moorebank Avenue Realignment; and
e contains the information required by condition B2.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve of your request to expand the Community Consultive
Committee under condition B2 of SSI 10053.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
consent, then the requirements of consent will prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Peter Hawke on peter.hawke@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

MAAA

Dominic Crinnion
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary
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